

Forest Row Parish Council

Clerk: Mr David O'Driscoll
Email: parishclerk@forestrow.gov.uk



(Office Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 4pm)

To: All members of FOREST ROW PARISH COUNCIL:
Cllrs. Josephson (Chairman), Davies, Hill, R Lewin,
T Lewin, McNally, Miller, Moore, Pritchitt,
Rosenboom, Royall, Summers, Williams, Withers
and Wogan

Community Centre
Hartfield Road
Forest Row
East Sussex
RH18 5DZ

Tel: 01342 822661
Fax: 01342 825739
Email: info@forestrow.gov.uk
Website: www.forestrow.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,
Your attendance is required at a meeting of the
FOREST ROW PARISH COUNCIL to be held on
TUESDAY 26th NOVEMBER 2019 in the Rose Room of
the Community Centre at **7.30PM**.

Date: 20th November 2019

Mr David O'Driscoll
Clerk to Forest Row Parish Council

THE FIRST FIFTEEN MINUTES WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR RELEVANT QUESTIONS AND
REMARKS FROM THE PUBLIC – IF ANY. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO STAY
AND OBSERVE THE REST OF THE MEETING.

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC QUESTIONS
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. RECORDS OF PREVIOUS MEETING
 - 3.1 To approve the minutes of the Meeting of Council on 17th September 2019
 - 3.2 To consider any objections to deletion of the digital transcript of that meeting..
4. CLARIFICATION OF ACTIONS FROM THE ABOVE MEETING
5. TO NOTE AND APPROVE LIST OF DELEGATED DECISIONS
6. TO DECLARE ANY INTERESTS OR REQUEST DISPENSATION PERTAINING TO THE ITEMS BELOW

TO NOTE REPORTS

7. CHAIRMAN'S COMMENTS
8. CLERK'S REPORT ON MATTERS NOT REQUIRING A DECISION:
 - 8.1 INTERNAL AUDIT
 - 8.2 WASTE RECYCLING
 - 8.3 ADDITIONAL PART TIME WARDEN
 - 8.4 WEBSITE
 - 8.5 FRSGA LEASE
 - 8.6 POLICY MATTERS:
 - Youth service policy review
 - Environmental policy
 - Community development plan
9. COUNTY COUNCILLOR(S)
10. DISTRICT COUNCILLOR(S)

11. STANDING COMMITTEES
12. COMMUNITY WARDEN
13. REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION / DECISION

14. To approve list of direct debit payments
15. To consider Committee decision-making quorum
16. To consider the legacy to FRPC
17. To consider the Council's response to 5G
18. To consider a proposal for an all-Member 'digital repository'

19. NOTICES

20. CONSULTATIONS

21. CORRESPONDENCE

22. TO NOTE ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION BY FULL COUNCIL OR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE.